

ROHANN DORABJEE

3D ARTIST, INTERACTION DESIGNER & INNOVATOR

ABOUT ME

As a 3D artist, interaction designer and researcher, I have always shared my passion for innovative thinking and creating positive, engaging experiences through my work. With the recent advancements in the digital age, I primarily focused on user experience in immersive 3D experiences with virtual, augmented and mixed realities.

EXPERIENCE

- Sessional lecturer
University of Sydney, March 2015 - Present
Lecturer and Tutor - DECO1017, Principles of Animation & DECO3006, Animation and Motion Design, 3D Modelling
- Lead UI UX Designer / Visualization Designer
Urban Housing Lab, - University of Sydney April 2015 - Present
Designing and development of online platforms for researchers and visiting scholars.
- 3D User Experience Designer
Van Den Berg Design Team, July 2015 - December 2015
Recent involvements included Augmented reality experiences on mobile devices for clients.
 - Low topology modeling for AR experience
 - Animation for user experience
- UGC Developer (Freelance)
IMVU, Inc 2011-Present
As a Content Creator of virtual products for IMVU's catalog, my responsibility is to create an engaging user experience for IMVU members all over the world.
Responsibilities:
 - Providing the best customer service to members.
 - Satisfying latent needs for each design implementation.
- 3D Modelling Tutor
University of Sydney, July 2013 - December 2013
Educating students in learning the fundamentals of Autodesk 3ds Max Design:
 - Low topology modelling
 - Unwrapping and modifying objects
 - Use of lighting and composition

PERSONAL SKILLS

3D Content
Gamification
Creativity
Communication
Teamwork

SOFTWARE

Unity
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe After Effects
Substance Designer
HTML + CSS
Autodesk 3dsMax
Autodesk Maya
Pixologic Zbrush
Final Cut Pro
Gephi
Keyshot 6
Unreal Engine
Cyslice
Topogun
Mudbox
Daydream

AWARDS

UNIVERSITY OF SYDNEY
Honours Scholarships - March 2015
Academic Merit Prize Deans List - 2014

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF SYDNEY
Honours Class 1
84 - Distinction Average, 2012-2016
Bachelor of Design Computing (Honours)

"Rohann has a very strong design process which is evident in his final products. Combined with his consistent progress checks and consideration of clients, and target audience - he produces highly polished works."

Hanley Weng - Technologist at Google Creative Lab

PAKURANGA COLLEGE
Auckland, New Zealand, 2006 - 2010
NZQA Level 3 Certificate of Merit

REFERENCES

Dr Martin Tomitsch
Head of Design & Chair of the Design Lab

M +61 2 9351 4610
E martin.tomitsch@sydney.edu.au

Nikash Singh
Senior UX Consultant at Commonwealth Bank

M +61 408 280 187
E nikash.singh@sydney.edu.au

E-MAIL info@rohannedorabjee.com

WEBSITE www.rohannedorabjee.com

MOBILE +61 412 272 886

BEHANCE https://www.behance.net/Rohann_Dorabjee